College of Education & Professional Studies
Office of the Dean

600 Lincoln Avenue
Charleston, Illinois 61920-3099

Office:  (217) 581-2524

Fax:; (217) 581-2518
MEMORANDUM
TO: Council on Teacher Education
FROM: Diane H. Jackman, Dean
College of Education and Profegsional Studies
DATE: November 12, 2013
RE: Executive Action Item

The following request was received from the Department of Early Childhood, Elementary, and
Middle Level Education. [ concur with the revision and that ask the change be made by executive
action. The effective date should be as soon as possible.

Requested Change: To list ENG 4905-Studies in Youth Literature in the ELE: Middle School
Option Language Arts Endorsement as one of the English electives instead of ENG 4906.

Elementary Education: Middle School Option Endorsements

All students will complete the Language Arts Endorsement as a part of the required program.
A minimum of one additional endorsement must be selected from the following areas:

Language Arts
e ENG 1001G - Composition and Language. Credits: 3
s ENG 1002G - Composition and Literature. Credits: 3
e CMN 1310G - Introduction to Speech Communication. Credits: 3
e ENG 2901 - Structure of English. Credits: 3
e ENG 3001 - Advanced Composition. Credits: 3

AND
e ENG 3406 - Literature for Pre-Adolescents. Credits: 3
s or
e ENG 4903 - Young Adult Literature. Credits: 3
e or

ENG 4905 - Studies in Youth Literature. Credits: 3




Rationale for Change: In reviewing the 2013-14 catalog, we discovered that the incorrect
course number and course title was inserted for Elementary Middle School Option students in the
course options listed for English Literature. It lists ENG 4906-Problems in Teaching English
instead of ENG 4905-Studies in Youth Literature. This request does not result in any program
change.

cc: Dr. Russell



